
O'Connell Street, Noth Adelaide, c. 1877; the Princess Royal/Oxford and the Royal Oak are on the right side [SLSA  B-9170]

North Adelaide Historic Pub-crawl

Liquid      History The information in this guide is mostly from "Bob" Hoad's Hotels and Publicans of South Australia, the South Australian Government Gazette and contemporary newspapers. 
Original content © Craig Hill, 2023. Freely downloadable for non-commercial purposes from www.liquidhistory.com.au

Key to the historic pubs of North Adelaide 
1	 Queen's Head (1838–) 
2	 [Star & Garter]/Scotch Thistle/ 
	 Cathedral (1850–) 
3	 British Tavern/British Hotel (1837–) 
4	 Lion/Old Lion (1881–) 
5	 Miner's Arms [brewery] (1839–1841)

6	 Lord Melbourne (1851–) 
7	 Kentish (Arms) (1848–) 
8	 [Cambridge Inn (1839–1842)?]/ 
	 Dover Castle (1850–c.2000) 
9	 Huntsman's/Archer (1849–) 
10	 (Duke of) Wellington (1851–)

11	 Commercial/North Adelaide 
	 (1850–c.2000) 
12	 Princess Royal/Oxford (1859–) 
13	 Royal Oak (1855–) 
14	 Bricklayer's/Crown (1854–1858) 
15	 Caledonian (1869–)

 ● = pubs still trading as hotels; ● = old pub buildings still standing or not ● 

'2b', '6b' and '13b' are the original locations of the Scotch Thistle, Lord Melbourne and Royal Oak respectively. '16' is the intended site of the North 
Adelaide Hotel; the licence application was refused (1881) and the pub was never built. The Hibernia Inn (1840–1842) was very probably at '17'; 
the Farmers' Arms (1840–1841) was possibly also at '2', arguably the best location for a pub in colonial North Adelaide.

Base map from Frearson's Plan of the City of Adelaide, c1910, (SLSA C-286)
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